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DATE: March 23, 1993 
TO: Chairman Deason ~ 
FROM: Robin Norton, CMU 
RE: Request for Emergency Item to be Added to March 30, 1993 Agenda 

Attached is a recommendation addressing Southern Bell's March 8, 1993 Motion to 
Reinstitute Credit, filed in DN 920260- ,the Company's current rate case. A monthly 
credit on customer bills, totalling $48 million annually, was initially established in DN 
880069-TL. Permanent disposition is to take place in the rate case. The credit ended on 
December 31, 1992 per Commission order. Southern Bell has now filed to reinstitue the 
credit since hearings in the rate case have been delayed until January, 1994. 

Staff would like to bring its recommendation on this motion to agenda as soon as 
po~sible in order to minimize the accumulation of excess funds as well as to provide for rate 
reductions to be distributed to customers as soon as practicable. In addition, we have 
learned that Commissioner Clark, the prehearing officer in this case, will not be at the April 
6 agenda. For these reasons, we request that this recommendation be brought as an 
emergency item to the March 30 agenda. 

We plan to submit the recommendation to the Division of Records and Reporting 
no later than Wednesday, March 24. 
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